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wbibodl jalao
Data Sources

£2016 | ay=ll adall Jgad pgleil gulao Jga @d alnidll call aollo

Federal Competitiveness

and Statistics Authority
State of United Arab Emirates

http://www.fcsa.gov.ae

agslsll ddyall
clnallg dguuglisl]
sasiall A el eyl A g

Information &

eGoverment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain

vy

http://www.cio.gov.bh

Glogleo)l diyn
duigrinlllidogAanllg

ol Asles

General Authority for Statistics

clanll dolsl &l

L

"

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia ||||:" R

TN

U
http://www.stats.gov.sa
National Center for Statistics and } clanld gulngll jaoll
Information. loglsallg
Sultanate of Oman e Akl

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

Ministry of Development
Planning and Statistics
State of Qatar

http://www.gsa.gov.qa

G50l | aaa il )l
clanllg
i dl g

Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait

http://www.csb.gov.kw

clanld dayjayoll é)lall
PN RPN
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